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Com. Dave Goodﬁ&n,

WPTU Publications ILtd., / /
IDndon’ WeCo2e

Dear Comrade Goodnan,

Thank you for your letter of 30th
June- addressed to Com.Dange. We have also
received the advance copy of "The 1l16-Dsy Strike
0o the U3 Steelworkers'.

We shall be obliged if you conld
arrange to send us 250 copies in the first
instence. We will contact you again if we
need more.

Com.Dange is not keepinz gcod hrealth
and is now undergoing medicel treatment
av Poona.

With warm greetings,

Yours fratermally,
w7

(K.G.Sxriwastava)
Secretary, AITUC
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; Bro.s A.Dange B : ' ~~ 30th June, 1360.
TIATIEE UL G yl iy Coreeds : Y RS
© L4, Ashok Road, o
NEW DEL3I,
Inaia. ' ‘

Dear Brother Dange,

#e recently sent you an advance copy of "The 11€-Day Strike of the

NS. Steelworkers™, the seccnd c¢f the vamphlets being publisied for the
L5th Anniversary of the V.7.7.U

We would 1like tc know how many conies of this you would like for free

-+ selective distribution. The print is limited and we are especially z2ining

at steelworkers both in this country and the U.3.4. whaere thie »namphlet has
been very well receivei. ..

I nave in mind about 25C copies, if you feel taese can be sut to gocd
_use. As soon as I hear from you I will despatch the reguired number cf
copies.

With pbest wishes,
vours fraternally,

= “’yt»;::if;’)j Z}u*1$~jéo1n1Q»41A~.

g g < ) Ui;¢&/ crffk DAVE CGCCODMAN: Circulation Manager.
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